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*Summary Sheet — Table of Contents

Application form

Receipts for fees paid for anything

*Submittal checklist

*General project report R -

Reduced copy of final plans or drawings

" Reduction of assessor’s map

Evidence of title, deeds

“*Mailing list -

Public notice cards

Record of certified mail

Legal description

Appraisal of raw land

Reduction of any maps — final copy

*Final reports for drainage and soils (geotechnical reports)

Other bound or nonbound reports

Traffic studies

Individual review comments from agencies

*Consolidated review comments list

*Petitioner’s response to comments

*Staff Reports

*Planning Commission staff report and exhibits

*City Council staff report and exhibits

*Summary sheet of final conditions

*Letters and correspondence dated after the date of final approval (pertaining to change in conditions or
expiration date)

DOCUMENTS SPECIFIC TO THIS DEVELOPMENT FILE:

(Information added to this file is as follows) THERE IS NO EVIDENCE
THAT THIS PROPERTY WAS EVER REZONED OR WAS HEARD
AT PUBLIC HEARING. - 11/12/87

"Letter from J.D. Laughlin to Planning Commission — no date




City Planning Commissinn
250 Noth 5th
Grsnd Junciotn Coln. Mtention Don Warner

Dear Sir,

In aceordance with our phone conversation I wish to dell to your
attentinn the dire need fur rezoning of my property on OrchardrMesss:-
This property lies at the corner of Hiwey 50 and Glenwnod on Qrchsrd Mesa,

You informed me thst this property wés.mistékenfj zoned R-?2 when it

was taken intn the city and that ynur committee has ageeed thst is should

be rezoned tn H-0,
This is very importnnt to me as I have 2 sale for this preperty pending
H-0 rezoning. The buyer wnuld constmuct and operate 2 business which would
be yery beneficisl to the city.
Thank your for your hebp in this matterl

Sincerely

i/ D. MeL-ufhlin
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